Ezurio Ltd, FCC ID: P1401B, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7349, Notice#1 Inbox

spfrom "tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com” <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com> Nov 7 Reply

{0 Joe Hsieh <Hsieh@etc.org.tw=>
cc tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com

date Nov 7, 2007 11:37 PM
subject Ezurio Ltd, FCC ID: PI401B, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7349, Notice#l

Dear Joe Hsieh,
The review of the application is complete. Please reply to the following items.

Q1: Class Il Permissive Change Letter and user manual describe use of an external antenna. Test
report page 23 states a fixed antenna on the PCB. Please revise the test report.

Q2: The user manual page 30-31 describes use of external antenna configurations that do not appear
to have been tested. The test report appears to include test data for only one antenna. Please provide
additional or revised information concerning antenna configuration.

Q3: Please provide an antenna exhibit with specifications for antenna(s) tested with this device. FCC
requires that the highest gain of each antenna type (e.g. dipole, patch, yagi, etc.) be tested with the
device.

Q4: The power shown for this application and in the test report is higher than the original application
by approximately 1.6 dB. FCC does not allow increase to power by Class Il Permissive Change. If
increase in power is desired, then a new application with new FCCID must be submitted. For tolerance
purposes, FCC accepts conducted measurement data within +/- 0.5 dB to be the same as the original,
however the power listed on the grant may not change. Please provide additional explanation or
revised documents.

Best regards,

Tim Dwyer
CCS Technical Reviewer

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Reply Reply to all Forward |nvite tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com to Gmail

from Joe Hsieh <hsieh@etc.org.tw> 12:05 am (5 hours ago) ﬁ Reply

fo tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com
cc tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com
date Dec 7, 2007 12:05 AM
subject Re: Ezurio Ltd, FCC ID: PI1401B, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7349, Notice#1

Dear Tim,

Re-Q#1:
Attached please find the revise test report (P23).

Re-Q#2:
Attached please find the revise User Manual. The antenna configuration has
been canceled this time (P30-31).

Re-Q#3:
Attached please find the antenna spec.

Re-Q#4:

The device has been adjusted by applicant to meet the power request of FCC.
Please check the revise test report.

Any questions please feel free to contact with me. Thanks.

Best regards,

Joe
- Show quoted text -
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